
1; 'i. lri



From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:
Attachments:

lmportance:

lrene Tan < irene-tan@sg.msig-asia.com>

Thursday, 10 January 2019 3:46 PM

Veron Chen (LKKAuto); shiau Chan (LKKAuto); Denise Tay (LKKAuto);Admin-D

(LKKAuto)

Please let us have the market value of SJU1690Y; Our claim no': 561486/lT

LTA Rebate-SJU1 690Y.Pdf

Hish

URGENT

Dear Veron,

please see attached and let us have the market value of SJU1690Y prevailing at the time of the accident on 16'6'1-8

asap or within the next 7 days by Thursday,1l.L.19.

lrene Tan
Senior Executive, Motor Ctaims Services

D: +65 65942541 lF: +65 6225740? | lrene-tan@sq.msiq-asia'com
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,L-lsed Car Comprire & Comparison I Singapore
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Used Car Comparison

-- Comparlng 2 Vehkles -- MINI Cooper S l.6A

Cars - sgCarMart Page I of2

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products lnsurance

Login Sign up

Articles Forum Resources

Advanced
Search

21-Jun-1 8

. The (trade) war has started

. Bid / Buy / Sales of Vehicle Registration Numbers

. Running MU 19 June 2018
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MrNI Coop€r S 1.6A

NO IMAGE AVAILABLE
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Add all to shortlist

Back to serch result

CAR DETAILS

Pric€

Instalm6nt

f,eglstration Date

Manufactur€d

itileage

Transmisslon

Englne Cap

Road Tax

Pow€l

Curb Welght

Fsturs

Accessorles

Dscrlptlon

coE

oMv

ARF

D€preciation

No. of Owners

Type ofvehlcl€

Category

Add to shorulst

$26,800

ItA90

3l-lul-2009

2009

AUto

1,598 cc

$142 lyt

128.0 kw (ul bhp)

1,1ss kg

1.61 Inline 4 Scroil Turbocharged
Engine. 6 sped AutoT6nsmisslon,
Multl Function Steerlng wheel.

Spods Rlm, HID, Fog Llghts,
Retraclable slde Mlrors, Leather seaB,
Infotalnment Dlsplay, Reverse Sensors.

Balloon Scheme At Monthly $220 Only.
Pepper whlte Palntwqk With Red

Leather Interlon No Repaks Neded.
Good To Drlve Til The End. Good Unlt
For CoE Renewal Too. Small And zlppy
Car To Drlve ffound Town. Flexlble Loan
Package Available, lnterest Rate Frm
2,780/0. Contact Us For More
lnformaUon.

$2

$33,711

$33,711

$8,980 /yr

3

Sports

Add to sho*llst

$32,000

9r,456

30-Oct-2009

2009

92,450 km

tuto

1,598 cc

i742 lyr

128,0 kw (ur bhp)

1,15s kg

The Eest Car In lts Categol. r71Hp.
Red Color, Interior Dark Grey Leather,
New Tlres, Just Rryl*d At Official
tlealer. W€ll Taken Care

Rrll Equlpped Model. Everythlng Works
Perfectly,

Thls Is Perfect Car For Slngapore, Best
Comblnatlon Of Style. Performance And
Low Malntenane Cost. lnsurance Is
cheap And Road Tax ts only 1742lYear,
only Selling As I Am fravelllng Too
Much And Car Is Underutlllz€d, As It Is
The Second Car 0f The Famlly,

$18,899

$33,953

+33,963

$11,070 /yI

4

Sports

Us search bar above to setst anottrcr car use search barabove to st

tocompaE, to cmpare,

http : /iwww. sgcarmart. com/used_cars/usedc ars_compare. php



'}ARF/COE Rebate Enciuiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particu lars
Owner lD Type:

Owner lD:

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

I ntended De-registration Date:

Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

Manufacturing Year:

Engine No,:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:

Open MarketValue:

Original Registration Date:

First Registration Date:

Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

lntended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

lntended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE RebateAmount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 21. )un2Ot9

Page 1 of I

Company

8787N

SJU169OY

No

2tJun2OtB

MINI

COOPERS 1.6 ATABS D/AIRBAG HID 2WD 3DR

Silver

2009

477s1569

WMWMF72020-N07127

128.0 kW (171 bhp)

$35,3s6.00

20 Nov 2009

20 Nov 2009

2

$3s,3s6.00

Yes

19 Nov 2019

$19,44s.00

19 Nov 2019

A - Car (1600cc & below)

10

$17,189.00

$2,428.A0

$21.,873.O0
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tps://vrl.lta.gov.sg/ltalvrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDereglnput?FuNcTlON ID:F030400... 2l-Jun-18
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